o~ 389 MILFORD MEADOWS - 1800 - 7300 Kathydale Road (0.5 mile

' south of Milford Mill Road, east side of Gwynns Falls,
south of Kathydale Road. Stone house covered with white
stucco. Shown as Baker home, "Milford" in 1877 atlas,
later owned by Carsten family, and in 1948 acquired by
Mr. and Mrs. J. Edmund Hernberger. Lane of honey locust
trees contains 13 pairs, one for each of the original
states. Pillared facade.



